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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Education and Library Committee 
FROM:  Riel Peerbooms, Committee Chair 
RE: Education and Library Committee Meeting 
DATE:  January 11, 2021 
 
The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
  DATE:  Tuesday, January 12, 2021 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Webex Virtual Platform   
    Meeting Number: 179 130 6981 
                                                     Meeting password: 4rNpPu5Krj7 
    Phone in Via 1(646) 992-2010 
     
    AGENDA 

I. Housekeeping 
a. Guests and introductions 
b. Minutes from prior meeting (vote to approve) 
c. Admin items (who takes minutes) 

II. Chairperson report/Topic report 
a. Chair report CEC 17- Riel  
b. After School – Riel  
c. Library (Demetria, Mr. Robert & Lorianne) 
d. Youth and Education liaison – TBD 
e. Richardson Liaison committee – Dr. Randolph 
f. CB8 liaison – Riel  

III. Review Open Action Items 
a. Mission statement or Charge: 

i.  The CB9 Education and Library Committee is committed to 
provide educational advocacy and resources to parents, 
teachers, educators and CB9 community schools 

b. Subcommittee : Plan for book giveaway 
c. Subcommittee:  Social media and Outreach – Mr. Roberts 

IV. Subcommittee: Principal/School Outreach 
V. Subcommittee: Spelling Bee  

VI. Discussion: Other projects – finish calendar for the year 
VII. Public comment (depending on guest list, may be integrated into the meeting 

at the discretion of the Chair.) 
VIII. Prep Report to the Executive Board/Full Board 

IX. Adjournment  
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